
From: Clark, Patricia (UTC)  
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 4:36 PM 
To: UTC DL XUE-100749 External Mail Group 
Cc: UTC DL Records Center 
Subject: UE-100749 - PacifiCorp General Rate Case 
 
To All Parties: 
 
According to WAC 480-07-850, a petition for reconsideration is deemed denied 20 days 
after the petition is filed unless the Commission resolves the petition or provides a date 
certain by which it will act.  On April 5, 2011, the Commission issued a notice stating 
that the Commission would act on the petitions in due course. 
 
To ensure that there is no ambiguity about the Commission’s intent, the parties are 
notified that the Commission does not intend to allow the petitions for reconsideration 
filed by PacifiCorp and Commission Staff to be denied by force of law.  The Commission 
will act on the petitions no later than May 20, 2011. 
 
Please place a  copy of this email in the formal file in this case.   
 
Patricia Clark 
Administrative Law Judge 
Phone: (360) 664-1136 
 


